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HISTORIC Clara Barton School
6507 75th Straet
AND/OR COMMON
Clara Barton Center for Children (present name)
a
BALOCATION B
 STREET & NUMBER Clara Barton Center for Children
7425 MacArthur Boulevard :
CITY, TOWN ‘ o CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Bethesda e VICINITY OF 8th
STATE . COUNTY )
Maryland - Montgomery
BN CLASSIFICATION |
CATEGORY z}wsnsmp . STATUS PRESENT USE
‘;?Iw LFGBUC _Lanassl Leccurien —AGRICULTURE  __MUSEUM
UILDINGIS) __PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED ;/’?HRCIAL __PARK
—STRUCTURE ¥BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS -£fBUCATIONAL . PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT  __RELIGIOUS
__OBJECT _INPROCESS YES: RESTRICTED LGBVERNMENT _SCIENTIFIC
——BEING CONSIDERED —YES: lJNRESTRiCTED —INDUSTRIAL —-TRANSPORTATICN
i, 4 —NO ' __MILITARY —OTHER:
S -
FYOWNER OF PROPERTY ) .
NAME Montgomery County 217 -2500

Telephone #:

STREET & NUMBER v .
‘ 101 Monroe Street

CITY. TOWN STATE , z1p code

REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC.

| Rockville .  viemmyor 20850
EILOCATION OF LEGALDESCRIPTION ., , 43¢ |
COURTHOUSE, Folio #: %0 |
Depsrtment of Assessment and Taxation %

STREET & NUMBER
51 Monroe Street, 3rd Floor
CITY, TOWN STATE
Rockville, MD 20850
K3 REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
DATE
—FEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR !
SURVEY RECORDS
CITY, TOWN , STATE
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" Clara Barton School (1928), located on a 4.4 acre
site with adjoining play area,. --is set back 150 feet from
MacArthur Boulevard, 7& feet from 73th street and 85 feet
from the raar pruperty 11ne. This building still
reflects its original character as a solidly-constructed

-~ - straight-forward, economical structure with & dignified

d:aﬁnsltapn. Its exterior is intact although its. - former

- main facade has been obstructed by a madern- bUIIding and

access corridor. The interior, which has been gutted

(11988 for renovations, doss not represent the school's
original appearance.

Clara Barton School is A two-story, masonry
construction with a red brick exterior. The bullding is a
roughly rectangular block (14,734 sgquare feet; 204,39
cubic feet) with small brick rear room. The edifice has

flat walls and few articulations and details save for its
white courses, stone dentils and some decorative Art Deco
brick work. Its severe geometric, somewhat box-like
character is defined by its rectangular format, squared
dorners, flat walls and flat roof {with Art Deco-stvle one
stepped articulation).

Brick, although more expengive and durable than wood

was a relatively economical maf%%&al 'hhen 'cEmpared to
stone. Stone decorative work was used sparingly.. . Brick
also conveniently and economically provided its own
decorative system through its natural coloration and
textural gualities.
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FHYSICAL DESCRIFTION (CONTINUED) ‘

The planar gquality of the structure is reiterated in
the treatment of the largse window surface. Large,
expansive windows (including 2 groups of 9 large windows,
as well as smaller groupings on  each floor of the long

facades) were intended to maximize light in classrooms
dependent wupon natural light comirng  from  only CIF e

direction. Fecords indicate that window size was
reduced in the 1960%.

The former main esntrance of this building, located
o the short side of the building, faces MacAribhur
Boulevard and the Fotomac River. Today., the main
entrance leads to a glass corridor connechting Cutler®s 1928
sichonl  with the modern, one-story wing {11,330 sguare
festy 165,784 cubic fral) datimg from 1R66-7.
tUnfortunately, these modern additions have destroved the
Wiew of the main entry, whalt was  onos the most
architecturally important ares of the buildinog.

I'm  ogemEneral, Cutler gave  the main 2ntrance of this
sober school & more monumental btreastmesnt. In doing this,
he  respects  both traditional and Art Deco principles  of
composition. The facade is srticulated by three simple
divisions, the traditional tripartite composition,
focused upon the center. The tripartes iz reliterated by
the thres windows of each section. The shkvlines
(recalling the roof) is stepped in the Art Deco fashion
with the center raised by one s=tep. Simply breated light-
hued ornamental stone work {probabkly limestone) demar ke
the tripartite composition by framing the center sechion
with decorative guions and by terminating each end with
stone in  the upper Ccornsrs {(alomng  the roonf  ling).
Early on, the center of the tripart was further emphasized
by a arched entry porch (now destroyed).

Abov the three windows of the main porital is the
most  outstanding of the building’s decorative work: a
stone (probably limestone) panel with a low relief diamond
in its centar  and  fow  triangles in its TS S Y
Although simple and never overdone. the stong work of Clara
Barton School is  an important aesthetic e=slement which
creates & wvisual foil and contrast to the dominant  red

brick. By giving such emphasis to the entrance facade and
by orienting the entry to the boulevard, Cutler endowed
this school with a "public' character befitting civic

architecture.

Records indicate that Clara Bartons interior plan
was  symmebrically disposed along a central  long hall.
riginal ly, there may have hesn as  many as  hwelve
classroom-size rooms (with six on gach floor) with twelve
foot high ceilings (giving each room & spacious guality).
First floor rooms still have their own exterior doors.
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FHYSICAL. DESCRIFTION (CONTINLED)

L.ater records reveal that the first floor consisted of
three classrooms (713 square feet eachl), an all purpose

room with stage (307 X 5473 1,620 square feet, roughly
double the size of a classroaom), hoys® room, girls® room,
and administration center. One of the clazsrooms on the

second floor was used as a library.

In the mid-1960s, major changes and modermization
called for a new addition {mentioned above) and
rehabilitation of Cutler’s original school building.
During the 19&6-7 period, Bucher-Meyers & Associates,
Arohitects, remodeled the existing building at & cost  of
$7.41 per sqguare foot. This included making the all
purpose room into two classrooms (approdimately BOO sgaure
fest to meet minimun space reguirements of the 19260s),
modifyving existing classrooms, lowering ceilings and light
fivtuwres, and modernizing bathrooms.

Modernization &lso incluwded razing the two-shtory

annsy  built of a simpls wood $rame construction. Thes
cateteria WA located o the first Floor and the
kindergarten on the second. The site of this building
was leveled for the new parking lot (1966-7) . External

chanoges also included adding & 0 service drive for kitchen
and boller room, and a new actcess driveway (247 wide with. a
mimifim  turning radius of S0 7)) designed to handle bus  and
car traffic. ‘

COMMENTARY

At this time (1988), the exterior of Clara Barton
School is still intact. Future additions should not in
any way change or gbstruct the view of this building.
The exterior should be maintained as an historic monument.




Rl SIS INIF AGANGE M.35-51

see attached .
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Clara PRarton School (1928) exemplifies an  important
phase in Montgomery County’s educational architecture.
It is a good example of a school building~type which
represents the spirit of sducational development in the
Momtgomery County public school system during the 1920s and
1930s., Significantly, it was designed by Howard Wright
Cutler, who defined Montgomery County’s educational
architecture during the first half of the Z0th century.

CHISTORICAL -BACKSROUND AND CONMTEXT - - 0 o s

o ~ During  the 1920s and 19308, a larger and more
¢t lppwerful federal government resulted in the expansion of
 Washingteon, D.C. and its subwbs. Montgomery County
Vi ldyperienced growth, especiallyfn H¥ode lareas .nearest the
nation’s capital. The prosperity of the 1920s changed
Montgomery County’s perception of itself. 2o feeling of
maturity and sophistication raised architectural standards
and expectatioins. From the 1920s onward, it became the
norm to engage professional architects to design schools.

During thisz period, the educational architecture of
Montgomery County was shaped and transformed by architect
Howard Wright GCutler { -19483. Cutler, =3

professional architect, was trained in New York State, &
member of the Central New York Chapter of the American
institute of Architects, and a Fellow of the American
Ingtitute of Architects.? ‘ ‘

_ CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE - (CONTINUED)

Az Cutler brought standards of professionalism and an
academic vision to his work, he transformed county school

architecture. He appears to have been a practical
architect who could design relatively restrained, vyet
dignified buildings with little decoration and neo
extraneous elements. Cutler’s architecture was not ons of
pretense or extravagance. His designs of the 1920z for
Montogomsry County schools are usually fairly simple and
seemingly economy-conscious. At the =z=ame time, his
schools depart from earlier traditions in local  school
architecture. They are devoid of the domestic =scale,

detailing and associations of  ©Lthe early 20th century
Montgomery County school house. ‘

Clara Barton School esxemplifies the spirit of
Montgomery County™s new academic wvision. Its s=mize,
style and dispostion abandon the early 20th  csntury
educational architecture of Montgomery  County: the
school house., Althowgl this school  is not hugs, it is
not house-like. Despite its straight-—forward appearance
and lack of sxpensive ornamentation, it possesses  the
character of an institution. The treatment of Clarsa
Barton School i modern and is not deriwved from A
specific traditional stvle. Im fact, the grnament of this
szhool (simple Art Deco geometric designs) SHOWE a
concern for presenting & "modern” image. In effect,
Clara Barton School represents  the transformation of
Montgomery County school architecture from  the rural
school  house to  the modern civic institubtion.

The new image which this building presentg -———— the
image of a solid and stablese institution that is  both
tradition and modern -————- is the visual eguivalent of
major reforms in the public school system during the post-
World War I pericd {which eventually culminated in the
development of & 13 vear system with Junior  and high
schonls).

The name selected for this school is also of historic
significance. Clara Barton School was originally called
Glen Echo-Cabin John School after its geographic locality.
During this period, most schools were named after their

locations. The school was later renamed (Clara Rarton
School. It was named after a woman, Clara BRarton, the
founder of the American Red Cross. Bartons home is
located in Glen Echo, not far from the school that bears
Mer name. The renaming of this school zhows the
growing concarn for local history and miwiec pride
characteristic of the 1930s= in Montgomery County.

Clara PBarton School operated as an elementary school
until 1974, It is still owned by the county, but is now
leased to the Clara Barton Day Care Center.
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For more information on Howard Wright Cutler, see
Farin MJE. Alexis’ manuscriph (1988 on sducational
architecture in Montgomery County, 19001945
(Montgomery County Historic Pregervation Commission

and Marvyl and Historic Trust?. Valuable
information omn Cutler is found in the Archilves
of the American Institute of Architects {RE BOE,

Box 221, Folder 71).

REFOSITORIES

Archives, The American Institute of Architects:
Central Records, Monbogomsey Couantyg
Division of Construction, Montgomesry County
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Library, Education Depsriment of The United
of Amsrica, Washington, D.C,

For information on this school, its architesct, arc
developmesnt of sducstional srochitecture in Monbtgomery

County, 1900-1245, see Karin M.E. Alexis® manuscript (19B8)

educational architecturs in Montgomery County
gomery  County Historic Freservation Commission and
and Historic Trust). '
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION )
MacArthur Boulevard; Cabin John Parkway; 75th Street;
Arden Road; .

“LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE : COUNTY o
-FDRM PREPARED BY ~
NAME / TITLE KARIN M.E. ALEXIS, PH.D., ART & ARCHITECTURAL HISTORY
ORGANIZATION - . . . . g DATE
' oo : : e co E JUNE 1988
STREET & NUMBER - ' , : ~ TELEPHONE
o 24449 Villanoyg Drive ____ 280-1107
CITYORTOWN . ) ' STM’E
- Vienna, . Virginia L 22180
The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland Article 41, Sectlon 181 KA,
1‘1974 Supplement.> : _
iThe Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not.constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401

(301) 267-1438 P

P 1108




